National Heritage Memorial Fund Framework for Digital Heritage Consultants 
Tender No. HLF 222

Clarification Questions and Answers UPDATED
28 November 2017


Q) How can we demonstrate interactive 3D modelling services on the 2D word document submission form? If we supply links in the text will the assessor open and view them and/or can we insert images into the case study boxes?

A) Our assessors will make decisions based on the information provided in the ‘Tender Submission’ document.  If you wish to include images, they would be best inserted into that document.


Q) Our drone based data capture legally requires a two man team on site. This team cost cannot be shown in the costs table supplied – can we simply add a second line to address this or qualify this elsewhere?

A) Where a two-person team is a legal requirement, please make this clear in your submission.  We suggest that you do add an additional line to the costs table, as necessary, and include a note to clarify so that our assessors understand the reason for it.  


Q) Can we submit a bid as an organisation or do we have to have named individual candidates?

A) You may submit a bid as an organisation but you must have named individual candidates who will all go through the assessment/evaluation process.  Each bidder may put forward up to 5 named individuals.


Q) Can we use the same three projects for case studies in different sub-sections in the ‘Tender Submission’ document?

A) This is acceptable, though each case study should have a different focus.  You should aim to illustrate your experience and expertise across different types of digital work, including heritage projects where relevant. 


Q) Can I check that completed tenders (with form of tender letters etc.) should be emailed directly to rrayner@hlf.org.uk?

A) Yes, that is correct.


Q) Is this an open tender or invite only?

A) This is an open tender.


[bookmark: _GoBack]Q) What is expected to be input under ‘Grade’ in the costs table in ‘General and Cost Questions’?

A) That column is for the grade/level of the candidate in the organisation e.g. Director. 


Q) Should we be successful and a consultant is notified that you intend to commission them do we/they have the opportunity to decline?

A) You would be able to decline a commission and not breach the contract. We would expect you to provide the reasons for declining in the event of this happening.


Q) Is there a conflict of interest clause that would prevent us from working with recipients of Heritage Lottery Fund grants directly? For example if we provide consultancy support for a HLF funded project and the charity wish for us to work with them on another project would this be ok?

A) You would not be able to operate as project consultant for HLF and work for the grantee in receipt of HLF funding on the same project. 

In the event of working for the same organisation but on different projects, we would expect you to declare an interest when we initially contact you to undertake a consultancy commission on our behalf.


Q) We do not have time at the moment to tender, but can we be considered in any other ad hoc way?

A) We plan to use the Framework of Digital Heritage Consultants, which we are currently procuring, to support our heritage projects across all the key stages of grant development, assessment and monitoring.  At present, we don’t anticipate carrying out further procurement in this area.  

If you are interested in joining the framework, we would encourage you to submit a bid before the closing date.


23 November 2017

Q) Can self-employed individuals apply, or is this an ITT for companies to supply services of their employees?

A) Self Employed individuals can apply as long as they have the required insurance and statutory tax/ accounting records.


Q) The notice indicates you are looking for individual consultants.  Would you also consider responses from digital marketing agencies?

A) Companies may submit a bid but each named individual must go through the assessment/evaluation process.  Each bidder may put forward up to 5 named individuals.


Q) Could I ask if there have been any questions relating to the Digital heritage Services for 2018 tender that you are circulating? If so, could you share with me please?

A) We are currently pulling together a Q&A document which we will upload to Contracts Finder.  We aim to do this by close of business tomorrow (23/11/2017).


Q) In the document entitled ROSS DIGITAL SERVICES TENDER SUBMISSION 2018 (1) a:
 
- is this the correct form? Or is there a more recent form/revision?

A) All the current documents are on Contracts Finder: https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/Notice/c3185053-f0f8-4701-afa0-23d3385e4800.  We have not made any changes since we uploaded them on 8 November.

- if there are parts that are not relevant we assume we leave these blank?

A) Yes, please leave any section that you consider not applicable blank e.g. if you are not a fluent Welsh speaker, do leave that section blank.

- other than the 'Form of Tender' letter - are there any other forms to fill and submit?
 
A) There is the ‘Tender Submission’ document and the ‘Form of Tender’ (to be submitted on your own letter headed paper).


Q) In the document ROSS DIGITAL HERITAGE SERVICES TENDER INVITATION SCOPE (6) a:
 
- in 4.2 Form of Tender (where this is to be copied onto our headed note paper and signed):
 
"CONTRACT TO TENDER TITLE: National Heritage Memorial Fund Framework for Digital Consultants; Tender No. [NUMBER] ('the Contract')"
 
What is the Tender Number?

A) The Tender Number is 222.


Q) When is the closing date?

A) The closing date is 12.00 (Noon) on 30 November 2017.  We relisted the tender notice on Contracts Finder on 8 November and at the same time changed the closing date from 12:00 (Noon) on 22 November 2017.


Q) Is speaking fluent Welsh a requirement of the tender, or can we apply without this skill?

A) It is not a requirement for all bidders to be fluent Welsh speakers.  Although we need consultants to be able to conduct all site visits, telephone discussions and correspondence in Welsh for applications for projects in Wales where our applicants or grantees require it, this may be through the use of translation services if needed (NB. for reference, this is set out at 1.1.5 of the ‘Tender Invitation Scope’ document’).

If you are not fluent in Welsh, please leave that section of the ‘Tender Submission’ document blank.


Q) We notice that all these documents are in Word format, but the Invitation to Tender makes several references to submitting material in an Excel format.  Can you please advise on this and, if necessary, provide us with the Excel documents to work with.

A) We had some issues with the original notice and took the decision to re-list it.  There isn’t an Excel document referenced in the current listing and instead we have included that content in the Word ‘Tender Submission’ document.  

The URL remains the same: https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/Notice/c3185053-f0f8-4701-afa0-23d3385e4800


Q) In section 2 of the Tender Submission document (Digital Practice) it states: "For each area below for which you wish to be considered, please tick the appropriate boxes and give the required number of case studies to demonstrate recent relevant experience and expertise." However there are no tick boxes for Digital Audience Development. Is that correct?

A) Yes, that is correct.  We chose not to have tick boxes for that sub-section.


Q) As we are tendering as an agency, do we fill in as a single candidate (the agency) or multiple candidates (our employees)?

A) You need to submit the information requested for each individual candidate.  Bidders may put forward up to 5 named individuals, each of whom must complete the questions. 


Q) Any there any specific details that you need to know from potential applicants in advance, or anything that we need to know before we begin our response?

A) Detailed information about our requirements and how to submit a bid is on Contracts Finder.  We don’t need to know any details in advance.


Q) In the ITT you state “Consultants may be deployed across all of the key steps of our grant development, assessment and monitoring phases”. Could you provide us with an indicative timeframe for the various phases?

A) At any one time we have projects in development, assessment and monitoring phases.  Projects pass through each phase but not in unison, which means at any one time we may commission a consultant to work on different projects at different points in the lifecycle.  


Q) The ITT indicates a 3-year limit for the case studies. Is the 3 year period stated a hard limit or are we able to either/both extend the period or provide alternative supporting evidence of the relevant skills and experience?

A) The three-year period is fixed and we need to maintain it to ensure we treat all bidders equitably.  If you have alternative supporting evidence, we would be open to considering it as long as it is sufficiently robust and submitted in the format requested against the specified areas as set out in the ‘Tender Submission’ document.


Q) On Page 1 of the submission document you state “"Form of tender" -   This is your declaration for the Contract and your acceptance of the framework agreement.  You should type or copy and paste the text from this worksheet onto your own letter headed paper”.  Could you confirm to what section this requirement relates?

A) You will find this in the ‘Tender Invitation Scope’ document in Section 4.


Q) Is it permitted and advisable for us to enter the tender as a non-UK supplier?

A) It is permitted for you to submit a tender as a non-UK supplier.  We cannot comment on whether it is advisable – that is something that you and your company need to decide.


